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Sundberg, Christopher

From: George, Mary Beth

Sent:  Tuesday, April 20, 2010 10:24 AM

To: Sundberg, Christopher

Cc: Buhrandt, Katie; Sinicki, Christine; Dasho, Ezekiel
Subject: FW: amendment request

Chris -

Please draft the same amendments you dratted to AB 842 to the Senate companion as well. If Sen. Plale prefers, though, I
believe they can be drafted as one simple amendment.

In fact, if you could redraft ours as one amendment, that would be much appreciated.
I will send the stripes back if they are over here already.

Thank you!

Mary Beth George

Office of Rep. Christine Sinicki

608-266-8588

AJ called and asked us to do a senate companion to the new amendment for the antifreeze bill but the drafter
needs your sign off. Please let him know that this is ok.

Thanks,
Katie

Katie Buhrandt

4/20/2010
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 842

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 2, line 13: after “damage,” insert “including damage to natural
53 resources,”.

4

(END)




State of Wisconsin
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY-BILL 842

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 20: after that line insert:
“SEcTION 2. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on January 1, 2012.”.

(END)
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